From: Fraud Complaints Hotline <FraudComplaints@dany.nyc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 2:12 PM
To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'
Subject: RE: Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint -- The "false instrument" Nov

14, 2024 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive
Compensation, constituting a grand larceny of the public fisc

Attachments: Letter of Declination.pdf

Hello Elena,

Thank you for contacting the Financial Frauds Complaint hotline. Please see attached for our response.
We wish you the best of luck on the matter.

Best,
Financial Frauds Bureau

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:13 PM
To: Fraud Complaints Hotline <FraudComplaints@dany.nyc.gov>

Subject: Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint -- The "false instrument" Nov 14, 2024 Report of the
Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation, constituting a grand larceny of the
public fisc

TO: Office of Manhattan D.A. Bragg —

Upon calling your D.A. office on Friday, February 28™ (212-335-9000), | was told you do not have a public
integrity bureau — and that complaints pertaining to public corruption involving larceny of taxpayer
monies are handled by the major economic crimes bureau (212-335-9894) and can be e-mailed to
fraudcomplaints@dany.nyc.gov. | believe | was also told that there is no specific complaint form for me
to complete.

Above-attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s grand jury/public corruption complaint of
today’s date, with a signed and attested-to complaint form — both already sent to D.A. Bragg by the below
e-mail.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 9:40 PM

To: 'lee.kindlon@albanycountyny.gov' <lee.kindlon@albanycountyny.gov>; 'bragga@dany.nyc.gov'
<bragga@dany.nyc.gov>; 'Michael.Keane@erie.gov' <Michael.Keane@erie.gov>;
'scacace@westchesterda.net' <scacace@westchesterda.net>; 'gonzalee@brooklynda.org'
<gonzalee@brooklynda.org>

Subject: Grand Jury/Public Corruption Complaint -- The "false instrument" Nov 14, 2024 Report of the
Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation, constituting a grand larceny of the
public fisc

TO: Albany County District Attorney Lee Kindlon
New York County District Attorney Alvin Bragg

Erie County District Attorney Michael Keane
Westchester County District Attorney Susan Cacace
Kings County District Attorney Eric Gonzalez

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s fully-documented grand jury/public corruption
complaint of today’s date pertaining to the “false instrument” November 14, 2024 Report of the New York
State Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, constituting a grand larceny of the
public fisc. Each of you has jurisdiction over at least one of the Commission’s seven members. Jurisdiction
over the collective Commission is seemingly shared by D.A.s Kindlon and Bragg.

Also attached is a completed complaint form, signed under penalties of perjury, adapted from D.A.
Cacace’s complaint form and D.A. Keane’s electronic complaint form for his public integrity unit.

As TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, please advise, without delay, as to how you will be handling this complaint.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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